HISTORIC
FRANKLIN
TENNESSEE

October 4, 2024
TO: Respondents and other interested parties

FROM: City of Franklin, Tennessee Purchasing Office (purchasing@franklintn.gov; 615-550-6692)

SUBJECT:  Tabulation of respondents’ to City’s September 11, 2024 request for qualifications for
Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy and Resiliency (C-PACER) program third-party
administrator (City Procurement Solicitation No. 2025-010)

Response submittals from the following respondents were received by the October 4, 2024 2:00 p.m. submittal
deadline:

Respondent City and State

Harris Shelton Memphis, TN
Midwest Pace Services, LLC dba .

Tennessee PACE Nashville, TN

! Please note that this tabulation of respondents is unofficial and tentative, pending the City’s review and analysis
of the corresponding response submittals. The City’s forthcoming tabulation of response submittals serves as
the official tabulation and notice of intent to award. The anticipated date of the City posting the notice of intent
to award is listed on the Business Opportunities webpage of the City’s website (https://www.franklintn.gov/).
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